NORTHWOOD & TINKERSLEY PARISH COUNCIL
Clerk: Rachel Verdicchio
Phone: 07718623546
Email: northwood.tinkersleypc@gmail.com
Web: https://northwoodtinkersleypc.com

MINUTES
For the meeting held on 22nd May 2024 at Rowsley Village Hall

Councillors: | Clir David Hempshall (chair) | Cllr John Verdicchio Apologies: | Clir Roger Shelley DDDC

Clir Tessa Lindebaum ClirChris Ragg Cllr Susan Hobson (DCC)
ClIr Colin Wragg
Others: Clir David Burton (DDDC) Clerk - Rachel Other PCSO Anthony Boswell (Police)
Clir Marilyn Franks (DDDC) Verdicchio apologies
David Lawrence
Report /
Action
Required
1) Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Susan Hobson (DCC) Clir Roger Shelley DDDC, Noted
PCSO Anthony Boswell (Police)
2) There were no declaration of interests.
3) Public speaking: Message sent from Barry Mellor from Darley Dale Council to update about Glerk to contact
building works. Burton  eck
and ask for
paths to be
kept clear and
Messages from members of the Parish to comment on closed footpaths and hedges requiring eesansibiity
cutti ng for path.
4) No items were to be taken with the public excluded.
5) Darley Dale Town Council links — Agreed to attend some regular meetings and send invitations to g';rtggto
meetings. Discuss putting up a planter for Darley Dale in Bloom. DDTC Chair
6) The Minutes of the Meetings held on 27th March 2024 were approved. Approve
d
7) Matters Arising (non-decision making):
¢ Playing Field was discussed under Item 8
e Planning applications were discussed under Item 7
e Finance was discussed under Item 9
. Correspondence actioned as agreed
8) Planning Applications:
e New -
o 24/00344/AGR | Agricultural Prior Notification- Erection of lean-to side extension to Noted
agricultural storage building | Tinkersley House — Awaiting Decision
o 24/00354/FUL | Excavate front garden to create a 5.0M x 4.6M porous parking
space. | 14 Northwood Lane — Awaiting Decision
o 24/00148/FUL | Conversion of a Ino. detached bungalow into 2 no. semi-detached
bungalows with associated extension, alterations and access | 10 Carlton Avenue -
Awaiting Decision
o 24/00417/FUL | Demolition of existing garage and erection of two side storey
extension with external access. | 62 Northwood Lane — Awaiting Decision
e Existing -
o 21/00691/DCOND, Discharge of conditions 7 & 8 of application no. 21/00691/FUL -
Erection of 1no. detached dwellinghouse (resubmission) 16 Thorncliffe Avenue Darley
Dale Derbyshire DE4 2HU - Conditions discharged Noted
o 24/00082/FUL, Single storey rear extension at 2 Park View Dungreave Avenue Darley
Dale Derbyshire DE4 2HZ - Permitted with conditions
o 24/00113/FUL, Agricultural storage building at North Park Farm Whitworth Road
Darley Dale Derbyshire DE4 2HJ] - Refused
o 24/00048/FUL, Change of use of land and building to provide equine rehabilitation
and foaling livery, siting of mobile home as temporary workers accommodation and
extension of hardstanding at site access at North Park Farm Whitworth Road Darley
Dale Derbyshire DE4 2H] — Awaiting Decision
o ENF/20/00120, Without planning permission, the unauthorised erection of a
dwellinghouse, deliberately concealed inside an agricultural storage/stable building at
North Park Farm - Notice Issued
9) Playing Field, defibrillator, and footpaths:
e Defibrillator - checked 15t May 2024 by Clir Lindebaum who will continue to update Noted
monthly
1Y Lo [ U=To PP RRR . Dated:....cccooieeeee e 1




Biodiversity project -

Clerk to

e Cultivation licence - update given by the clerk, awaiting a reply form James Cunningham. Zz'('joﬁizz
Phone to confirm with DDTC
e Footpaths - awaiting an invoice from William Brindley. DDTC about someone to quote.
10) Finance and Audit
e Accounts to 5th April 2024 were noted Noted
e New expenditure noted Eg;‘igved
e Dalc Subscription £474.92 was approved Approved
e N power payment £11.77 was approved Approved
e Audit fees £71.35 were approved
e Expenditure to note: Noted
e Standing order - Clerk pay - £174.45 was noted Noted
e Electronic payment - Village Hall for March - £30 was noted
¢ New income to note -
Interest — Feb £8.74 was noted Noted
Precept payment of £5049 was noted Noted
11) Correspondence —
e Banking awaiting debit card and online banking response from Natwest Noted
e Notice of clearway on Chatsworth Road, Rowsley 30t August-1st September and 23" Noted
November-1st December
e Bus stop still not updated fc'erk to
ollow up
12) Dalc newsletter:
e April Noted
e May
13) Reading (circulated by email): Noted
e Clerk and Councils Direct (paper)C
e Planning notices
e Derbyshire County Council Community News and Press Releases
e Derbyshire Dales District Council Press Releases
e Police Alerts
14) | New chair - ClIr Colin Wragg nominated ClIr Chris Ragg, ClIr John Verdicchio seconded. Clerk to
Clir Chris Ragg thanked the previous chair, Clir Hempshall for all of his hard work. send out
Vice Chair - ClIr Tessa Lindebaum nominated Clir John Verdicchio as vice, seconded by fRo?rIns

Cllr Chris Ragg
Clir Tessa Lindebaum nominated David Lawrence to be Co-opted to the Parish Council.
This was seconded by Clir Chris Ragg

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS - All meetings held at 7.30pm in Rowsley Village Hall - MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND -
24 July 2024

25th September 2024
27t November 2024

SIGNEA s Dated: ..o




